Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region X
DIVISION OF EL SALVADOR CITY

Zone 3, Poblacion, El Salvador City
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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. V%) s. 2018
To: Education Program Supervisors

Public Secondary School Heads
Public Elementary School Heads

This Division
From: JESNAR DEME'X. TORRES, Ph.D., CESE
OIC - Schools Divikion Superintendent A2l gﬁb

Subject: Meeting of Cp in Preparation for 2018 Regional Festival of Talents (RFOT)

Date: November 6, 2018

1. Relative to the Division Memorandum No. 343, s.2018 re Regional Festival of Talents
(RFOT), the field is hereby informed of the meeting of all winning coaches in preparation for
the said activity this coming November 8,2018, Thursday, 2: 00 O’clock in the afternoon at
LRMDS Center, El Salvador City Central School, El Salvador City.

2. Participants to this activity are the Education Program Supervisors (MAPEH, Filipino, TLE
and TVL, and Araling Panlipunan), and identified coaches of the different events in Sining
Tanghalan for Music and Arts (MAPEH), Tagisan ng Talino (Filipino), Technolympics (TLE
and TVL), and Population Development (Araling Panlipunan).

3. Travel expenses shall be charged to local funds, subject to the usual accounting and auditing
rules and regulations,

4. For your information and strict compliance.
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